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MacPherson, Adriana

Subject: FW: ADDENDUM Minor variance application A163/20

 

From: Vigneault, Christine <Christine.Vigneault@vaughan.ca>  
Sent: February‐22‐21 3:51 PM 
To: MacPherson, Adriana <Adriana.MacPherson@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: ADDENDUM Minor variance application A163/20 
 
Use the email below, looks like it was sent twice and the most recent included writer’s address.  
 

From: DAVID MOREAL < >  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 3:50 PM 
To: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca>; Vigneault, Christine <Christine.Vigneault@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [External] Fw: Minor variance application A163/20 
 

 
Please find this email as OPPOSED to the minor Variance as per application # A163/20 
 
Any build on the property should be within the guidelines of the city By-Laws without 
exception or Variance.  
 
Any build outside of these guidelines, that encroach upon the minimum setbacks, set 
forth by these by laws, will effectively remove and infringe upon all reasonable 
expectations of privacy in my and or my neighbor's yards.  
Each homeowner is entitled to reasonably expect some privacy in their own yard.  
 
The home owners should have a safety fence around their pool, and Because of the 
grade differential in the properties the home owners at 21Twilight Terrace should also 
be prepared to build a privacy fence on their property as part of the construction of this 
deck.  
   
DAVID MOREAL 
26 Autumn Ridge Court 
Woodbridge On  
L4L 0B1  
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